MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, August 26, 2014

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Clewell, Deckert, Fair, Freda, Greenawalt, Hess, Killam, Kim, Lewis, McDevitt, Minnick, Mocek, Muchtar, Pararai, Sechrist.

Excused: Pistole Guests: LaPorte, Staszkiewicz, Vargo

II. Approval of Minutes from April 22, 2014 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Greenawalt/Lewis motion the minutes were approved as presented.

III. Co-Chairs Report

Welcome & Updates on Minors

There are three issues with minors that the UWUCC co-chair and Mocek worked on this summer. There are still some minors that are less than 18 credits and they were reminded in July and again this week. Remember that we heard that the BOG might be approving a policy that minors need to have at least 6crs at the 300-level or above; this policy was approved at their April meeting and they want it changed by the end of this academic year. Lastly remember while reviewing the MIS minor in April Mocek was concerned whether courses in the Business Core could also count in the minor. The system confirmed that it is their policy that a course cannot count in both the student's major and their minor. Double dipping with Liberal Studies and the minor is allowed. Departments are being notified about anyone of these issues that pertains to their minor.

SCAT—Mark Staskiewicz and David LaPorte provided an overview of the Summer Curriculum Action Team's work. They will be visiting other committees and groups this week and in September to collect feedback. All of the documents are on the web under Academic Affairs for any faculty to view under the Curriculum Approval Process link as well as being on the UWUCC global drive, and each member was given a paper copy. At the end of the meeting the committee agreed to have an extended University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee meeting on September 16th 2014 to begin discussion of the SCAT proposals. Subs will be ordered.

IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report Minutes from May 1, 2014.

V. Items for Review/Possible Action:

- a. 14-40a HPED 175 Prevention and Care of Injuries to the Physically Active, distance education
 - Objective 4, 5, and 6 missing "able to", "to", and "to" respectively.
 - Grading scale: 96 should be 69%.
 - On a Killam/McDevitt motion, the distance education proposal was provisionally approved.
- b. 14-40b HPED 335 Athletic Coaching, distance education
 - On a Greenawalt/McDevitt motion, the distance education proposal was approved.
- c. 14-40c HPED 337 Coaching Disability Sport, distance education
 - On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion, the distance education proposal was approved.
- d. 14-40d HPED 333 Psychology of Coaching, distance education

- On a Minnick/Killam motion, the distance education proposal was approved.
- e. 14-55 JAPN 201 Intermediate Japanese, distance education
 - Eight course objectives, page 4, should be seven course objectives.
 - On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion, the distance education proposal was provisionally approved.
- f. 14-33a BA Musical Theater, new degree program
 - On a Lewis/Minnick motion, the proposal was approved.
- g. 14-33c THTR 372 Musical Theater Auditioning, new course
 - Attendance policy: at the discretion of the professor should be removed.
 - On a Minnick/Deckert motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- h. 14-33d THTR 373 Musical Theater Scene Study, new course
 - On a Kim/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was approved.
- i. 14-33e THTR 471 Musical Theater Performance, new course
 - Check attendance policy. End after "grade".
 - On a Greenawalt/Muchtar motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:11 PM. Respectfully submitted,
Justin Fair